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20th June 3

Sir,

I have to acknowledge

the receipt of your letter of the

9th Instant, enclosing the ori¬

gunal papers from which copies

were made to assist the Si¬

spectors in examining Lots in

the Township of Lindsay and

St Edmunds, and to request

that you will furnish expla¬

nations, with regard to the

discrepantus, between the oo

guvals and the copies, which are

shown in the list enclosed

herewith.

I have

B. B. Mitter, Esq.

Ind Lands Agent

Wiarton

Poor Copy
Jairs, Letterbook

21 June 1883, (R.G. 10, Volume 4108)
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